

Touching Base Regarding Mr. Dan Bishop Hearing

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: (b)(6)@budget.senate.gov
Cc: "LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 12:15:57 -0500

Nick –

I'm assisting with Mr. Dan Bishop's hearing and confirmation vote.

I wanted to connect with you regarding meetings Mr. Bishop is having and if y'all have an anticipated hearing date/time scheduled. It was mentioned to me there is a possibility for the Budget Committee hearing to be next week?

My cell is (b)(6) if you would like to give me a call.

Hugh

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)